Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601
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July 20, 2016

Divisionr Memorandum

Number l 2 6 .5. 2016
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To: All Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary Schoo! Heads

From: FEBERICO P, MARTIN, ED.D., CESC Vi
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division Federation of $5G Election and Workshop

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 47 series 2014 otherwise known as the Constitution and
By-Laws of the Supreme Student Government and DepEd Order No. 11 series 2016
entitled Additional Guidelines to DepEd Order No. 47; the election of officers for the
Division Federation of Supreme Student Government is on August 9, 2016 at the Benguet
Division Adivay Hall at 8:30 AM.

2. Participants to this activity are the 13 district $SG federation presidents in the Division of
Benguet to be accompanied by the 13 district federation advisers.

3. A lunch and two {2) snacks will be provided charged to Division MOOE, while travel and
other incidental expenses of the participants will be charged against PTA funds or other
available resources subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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